MEMORANDUM


TO:�
REVIEWERS OF UDC DIRECT ACCESS IMPLEMENTATION PLAN�
�
�
FROM:�
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY�SAN DIEGO GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY�SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON COMPANY�
�
�
DATE:�
JUNE 4, 1997�
�
�
SUBJECT:�
DIRECT ACCESS IMPLEMENTATION PLAN�
�
�
�
�
�
�
Attached is an expanded, detailed outline of the UDCs’ Direct Access Implementation Plan (“the Plan”).  On June 9, 1997, the UDCs will be holding a meeting with all interested stakeholders at the St. Francis Hotel, Union Square, San Francisco, to discuss the Plan outline.  At the meeting the UDCs are seeking the reactions of other parties to the outline, including the raising of logistical issues we have failed to recognize and substantive areas we may have overlooked.  This is only an expanded outline at this time.  We will consider the issues raised and discussion held at the meeting, as well as the written comments on the Plan outline which parties may draft and send to us by June 12, and may make changes to address those issues.


Keep in mind that this is a work in progress.  Individual or group positions held by the UDCs -- both substantive policy and technical details -- may change all the way up to July 1, as we receive further input from various internal and external sources and systems work progresses.  Further, specific details will evolve and be further described in the draft to be circulated on June 20 and in the final version on July 1.
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